From: Jennifer Thompson

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 10/19/2015 3:00 PM

Subject: Re: 415 Subdivision Plat for PB - signoffs needed (2015-162)

Hi Jean - I think the easements could be better delineated and described. Maybe
"YMCA access easement" or something to that effect. Or "easement 1" and "easement
2" with corresponding headings in the notes where they are better described? I'm not
sure what Book 3019/page 133 is referring to. Is that a 3rd easement? If so, it
should likely also be referenced in the notes. Also, are there parking requirements? I
also think the notes could indicate that this is a 10 unit subdivision. If there are not
proposed to be any conditions, then I think that's all I've got.



